HAVING A MEETING….WHERE DO YOU START?
Below is a list of questions to get you ready to complete a ITB/RFQ/RFP for planning your next meeting.  You could gather this information from previous planners, if the meeting is an annual meeting, you could ask information of the registration form, ask your agency sponsor that is conducing the meeting or ask who is most familiar with the group such as an advisory committee.
What are the purpose and outcomes for the meetings?


Why?



Why now? (This may give you insight as to why it must be at this time)



Educational Program



Retreat (Is this s strategic planning retreat?)


Imperative and Desirables (What must absolutely be addressed in meeting and 



what would you desire to have in the meeting.)
Who will attend and what do you need to know about them?


How Many People



Educational Backgrounds



Levels and Functions in Organization



Lines of Authority (If asking for input during meeting, please may not talk 



openly if bosses are there)


Relationships (Amongst attendees/agencies)


Issues (Will this have media coverage? Protesters?)


Gender (Consider catering, location of rooms, temps in room, location of 



property, optional activities, bathroom arrangements, if all male 




attendees you may need to get male speakers.)


Age (Consider learning styles, faster or slower pace, dressing requirements, see 



gender considerations.)


ADA Issues



Voluntary or Mandatory


Lodging Needs



Level of Expectation (Used to staying at medium class hotels and would be 



uncomfortable at ritzy hotel or higher class and never stayed at medium 



class hotel.
Do they know why they’re attending? (Are they prisoners in a mandatory 


meeting, will the group be negative because they do not want to be 


there?)
Is there a history for this program?



Documentation (History of the meeting)


Evaluations (From previous meetings/post conference reports)


Suggestions (Previous meetings/post conference reports.)

What is the budget? (In accordance with PPM49)

What is the program format? (Need to know for space planning and room designs 



during the day, do you need display space, special equipment?)


Keynote/General Sessions



Seminar



Breakout Sessions



Panel Discussions



Continuing Education Units

What type of venue?



Consistent With Purpose



Agency Facilities



Hotels



Conference Centers



Restaurant

Who will be working with you for planning?



Sponsor



Advisory Committee



Volunteers



Contract Planner

Develop a work (project) plan.


Description of Scope (What is within and not within scope)


Activities to Task Level (Draft ITB/RFQ/RFP get approval, send, review, etc.)


Assign Responsibility



Timeline (Framed with lag time)


Gantt Chart (Sequenced or concurrent)

Event specification guide (APEX tools)

Utilize CVBs (Convention & Visitor’s Bureau)


RFP


Contact SGMP Member Properties

Create and update event notebook

Keep the sponsor informed

Conclusion:

By asking the right questions and up front, breaking down the planning to the task level, utilizing a available resources, and continually updating the plan, you increase the likelihood of having a successful meeting.

PROJECT MANAGEMENT TIMELINE
PROJECT: ____________________________________

MANAGER: __________________________________

COMPLETION DATE: ________________
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